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Mr Michael Murphy
Ormonde Organics Limited
Killowen

Portlaw

Co Waterford

19 February 2014

Dear Mr Murphy,
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your recent letter dated 18 February 2014, in relation to
‘Application for Waste Licence (W0287-01) — Ormonde Organics Limited, Portlaw, County

Waterford’ 1 would like to inform you that your correspondence has been passed to our Office of
Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research for consideration and we will revert in due course.

Yours sincerely

7 Dy

Dara Lynott
Deputy Director General




